Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)
Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 531 York Ave - Q4 2018 Adjustment

Hello Mai,

We need to reduce the Q4 2018 assessment from $96.08 to $64.05. The property owner contacted us at the end of
November to notify us of the vacancy, so we should reduce this by 1 month.

Diana Chao

Solid Waste Programs Specialist
Saint Paul Public Works

25 West 4th Street

1500 City Hall Annex

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-6216
diana.chao(@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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